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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS – Post 1 

The Respondent’s Conference began at 9:03 am. The Procurement Manager, Justina Munoz 

welcomed attendees and asked every one present to introduce themselves and agency they 

represented.  Attendees were provided an overview of the RFP and process.  Attendees were 

asked to write any question they had and to submit it on the paper provided – questions will be 

answered following the overview.   

General:   

RFP Results – the date of May 28, 2019 was added to present initial RFP Results to the SBWIB 

One-Stop Policy Committee; recommendations will be presented to the SBWIB Executive Board 

on June 13, 2019. 

Reminder:  Last date to submit written questions is May 13, 2019 by noon PST 

 

The following represents the Questions & Answers received during the conference: 

1. Q- We need a packet you are referencing from?  

A- Each respondent is responsible for bringing in their own copy with their questions—

there are a couple handouts available you may want to share.  

 

2. Q-  What is the allowed Administrative fee? 

A- Contracts are considered program.  Administrative fees and or costs for WIOA are not 

more than 10%. 

 

3. Q- Please review firm fixed service.  Paid per enrollment/placement? 

A- Fixed fee is similar to a slot cost. You are paid based on a bench mark for performance 

category. Example, each time you have an enrollment a percentage of the slot cost is 

earned and paid. The form provides an example of pay points and percentages as well 

as any profit.   

 

4. Q- Will the program serve clients outside the nine cities w/in South Bay WIB? 

A- The SBWIB service area covered is eleven cities:  Hawthorne, Inglewood, El Segundo, 

Lawndale, Gardena, Carson, Torrance, Lomita, Redondo Beach, Hermosa Beach, and 

Manhattan Beach. Because this is a dislocated worker program, it is common that the 



individual will reside in one of these cities or the employers that they were laid off from 

was located in one of these cities. The program will generally serve a higher number of 

participants from the service areas based on funding allocations.  However, a waiver 

may be granted to serve clients outside the workforce area.  

 

5. Q- Is cost reimbursement an option versus firm fixed price? 

A- Yes. We will consider the option for cost reimbursement or firm fixed fee.   

 

6. Q- How many contracts will you award under this RFP? 

A- At least one.  

 

7. Q- What is the difference between first allocation and second allocation? 

A- WIOA funding from the state is received in two separate allocations (increments).  The 

first allocation is usually announced in April/May and is non-final (and commonly used 

for staff/operating costs beginning July 1st).  The second allocation is usually by October 

and will include funds to be used for training.  

 

8. Q- What is the maximum number of participation we can apply for? 

A- The contractor will determine and propose; this number is tied the projected budget 

proposed. However, the estimated awards/budget referenced on page 7 of the RFP is 

estimates to serve around 120 participants.   

 

Meeting was adjourned at 10:05a.m. 

 


